
NATIONS

ENERAL
SSEMBL'{

.---'~

/'30
~._~.

GENICRAL

A/Ae.35/sB.73 .-
2 September 1953
ORIGINAL: . ErDLISH

COMMITlEE ON IfIF0RMATION :F:ROM NON-SELF-GOVERNIOO ,TERRITORIES

FO\ll.'th Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF TItE ~NTY -'rnDID MB:ETIID. ..
Held at Iread.querters, New York,

on Tuesday, .18 August 1953, at' 1l.lO a.m.

COtlTEN'IS

Open.1ng of the eeB~1l)n

Election of otf cere
Adoption of the agenda

~tat~ment by the representative of China
. ,. . .

Submission or' intow.:. t10n on Netherlands New Cuinea

Educational conditions in Non-Selt-Governing Territories: reports

submitted by the Sec.L·etF1ry-o~ne:r:aland the spec1aliz~~ ~geno1eEiJ;

general debate (A/~C.~5/L.122 ancA. Add.l, AjAC.35/L.123, A/AC.3,/L.123,

A/AC.35/L.124, A/AC.35/L.127, A/AC.35/L.l2.8, A!AQ.35/L .130,

.A/AC.3'/L.131; A/AC. 35/t.132,. A/Ae.35/L.133, A/AC.35/L.136,

A/AC.3~/L.137, A/AC.35!L~139, A/AC.35/L.140)

53-23739



ot et
last

ehow

Commi

exprE

econc

and e

badt

impel

the 8

gt)'.rel

free

genu

lomet

never

probl

l4'ogr

contr

&dm1n

aecep

~ .,.....
",':'-

Auatr&lia

India

BI"a~11

Cbina

Cub"

De11mti.:rk

Ecue.dor

Prance

Indonesia

Iraq

Netherlands

Nev Zeala.nd

?ak1stM

Uc1ted Kingdom ot Great. :Br11ia1n and
Northern Irelwld

United States ot America

Mr.LOOMES
Mrs. MElON

Mr.PBAZAO
Mr. LIU

Mise MANAs
Mr. BRUN

Mr. SEARS

Mr. Ht'iR€

Miss RtTSAD

Mr. KHALIDY

Mr. SPITS

Mr. SCOTi

ivh'. HAMDANI

Mr. MATHIEeON

Mrs. MEAGHER

, .~.... ' .:.' > •

Representatives (lr.~?~c1alized agencies:

£tt.'. OAVnf International La\'our Organisation (ILO)

Mr. VOJEL FO:ld and Agriculture organization (lAO)

Mr. AKBAWI United Rations Educat1onal,Scientit1c and
Cultural Organ1sation (UNESCO)

World Health Organization (WHO)

Assistant Secret&ry-General

Secretary of the Committee

Secretariat: Mr. HOO

Mr. BENSON

PRESENT:

Chairman:

Ra.E~rteur:

Member.J:.

A/AC.35/SR.13
English
Pag~ 2

1.



A/A£."!sa.7'
EDalisb
Page'

OPmING OF THE SESSION

Mr. HOO (AS8ilta:1t Sec-retary-Gene%"al) opened the fourth .e.sion ot the

Committee and welcomed the representatives on bebalf' ot tl1e Seeretary-General. He

expres8ed confidence that tbe Committee'. work would contribute to mea.urea ot
economic I social and educational c:.dv&nComent vb1eh would promote the obJectives

ot Chapter XI ot the Charter. T'a~ secretar,-Genersl had, been preve~ted at the

last moment from attending tbe meeting I but bad askedtbat part ot. hi8 .tatement

should be conveyed to the Committee.

One ot the great trend. ot mode:on time. ftl that towards equality ot pollticaJ

and eC01lomi~ rights among nations. It bad been &liparent in the developnent which

bad taken r.Lace under the Charter and a fe.at~e c'! that development WI the

importance attached to tbe declaration on Non-Self~verning Territoriel. Since

the adoption of the Charte:o. many count:-1es bad gained a tull measurE ot eelt-, ,

gt) 'rernment Md in others there bad been a substantial ad'V8.Dee 1n the evolution ot,

h'ee pol.itical institutione. The Committee'. task, primarily lim1'~ed to the

general study of information on economic, s6cial and educational conditions,

.ometimee gave rise to ~xtremely delicate &Dd difficult pro~lems; ,it hQd,

nevertheless, been" able to reach a Vide me&sure of agr~mcnt.

The chiet i ~em on the agenda ot the fourth .e8810n related to educational

problems. The documentation beto:re the COUIDittee emphasized the 1mportaDee ot
i4"ogl'e88 in that tield. '1"ae work ot the fourtb 8e8810n 1Zlight be expected to

contribute again' to a useful exchange of experiences betvee~ adm1ni8ter1ns and DOD­

administering membeJ's 8hd res~t in the adoption ot geuerallyagreed conclusions

acceptable to the A.~cmbly.

ELECTIOH OF OFFIC:ms

Mr. HOO (Assistant SecretaZ'y-General) called tor nominat1oD8 tar tbe

otfice'ot Chairman.

Mr. P'RAZAO (Brazil)' nominated Mr. LamDes (Australia).

!1!'. Loomes (Australia) was electeti unan:hD01JlJll.



AIAC. 3~/SR ..73
Enslish
Page 4

The CHAIRMAN called for nominations for the office of Vioe-Chairman.

Mr. MATHIESON (United Kingdom) n.om1na·ted Mr. Frazao (Brazil).

Mr. Frazeo (Brc.zl1) was .e!eote<! UIlB,nimoueg.

The CHA~AN called for nomdnatione for the offioe of Rappo~teur.

Mr. SPITS (Netherlands) nominated :Mrs. Menon (India).

Mrs. Menon (India ~ vas elected. unenimous1,;y.

ADOPTION OF TEE AGENDA

NI'. MATHlESON' (United Kil'lgd.om) seid t~1at at the opening of the

first of the three ee~91ons of the COlm1'littee authorized by General ASf\emb1y

resolution 645 (VII), hiD Govermne:l t wished to make oleaI' 'Wile t 1t oonsidered

ofjo be the l1m1ts of the proper functions of the Coumittee.

He recalled the pro"\Tislons of' resolution 332 (IV) 'Which defined terma

ct reference of the. Committeo, and. that his delegation had frequently expressed

ita grave doubts as to the constitutional propriety and usefulness of the

Com:n1ttee 2 s work, cv~n within those narro,", terms of reference.

The continued participation of his delets~tion continued to be based on

the ooneide1'f\tions described by the United K1n{;dom representative 10 the

Committee on 18 August 1950.

There was nothing in the Committee's terms of reference which could

justify. any discussion of the political-affairs of the Non-Selt-Governing

Territories, no~ lisoussion calculated to secure a recommendation refe~1ns

to any particular territory.

Should the Committee embark upon discussion of either kind, or seek

to extend ita competence in any other way, then his Government would be bound

to reoonaider its whole attitude towards participating in its work. However,

he did not expect tha t any difficulty would arise, and he offered the full.
co-operation of his deledB·t1on w1th the Cozmdttee in produoing a usetul report

vithin the fields whioh 1t was empowered to study.

th4

IrJ

to
th4

rec

to

by

thE

i~

no-

wel

the

mali

OD

res

mod

Act

rea

fOll

sat

(ea

1te

Tie

-*



AIAC '! 3;/On.13
En&l1sh
Page 5

Mr. l!'URE (Frence) stated that he bad been instructed to reiterate

the Fren.ch Government's reservations concern.ing the legality of the Committee.

Ir..forn:at1on transmitte4 under Article 73 e of the Chprter was communicated

to 't11e SecretB,ry-Ge:neral tor 1ntol'!D8tion only I and there was no provision in

the Charter tor the establishRnt ot a committee to consider t~1e infornation

rece1ved. . No provision was made tor the menner in 't~h1ch such 10£01. cion was

to be considered. Consequently, such consideration could not be aooompanied

by any kind ot responsibility or oontrol.

The French delegation' e ettit1.1de to s~lch en wJconst1tut1onal body might

thel~ef'ore have been purely negative. It bed nevertheless agreed to assooiate

1welt vith t."le Committee' e work. as a proof of 1ts spirit of' international

no-operation, but only on the understanding that the Ccnmn.1 ttee' s recommendatiOD'3

were in no way binding on the' Fren.ch Government. In view of the debates duril1B

the seventh session ot the General Assembly, t.he French delegation Wished to

:make it clear that it Yould oontinue to participate in the Committee only

OD ccmition that the terms of referenoe laid down in resolution 332 (rn e:ld

restated 111 r"'Bolut1on 646 (VII) remained uno~..ensed. In the event of 8UY.

mod1r'.oation, the French d.~legat1on would. be obliged to reconsider 1ta ?os1 t1on.

*Mr.HOO (Assistant Secretary-General) read Q letter f'rr',:,:,; the

Aot1ng Permanent Eepresentat1ve ot Belgium to the United Nat1on6, g1ving the. .

reasons why ~he Belgian del~sat10n would not tske psrt in the Co~ttee'8

fourth session.

The CHAIRHAN cal1ecl tor comments on the order of the agenda 1teme.

Mr. MATHIESON (United Kingdom) cons1d.ered that the order was

satisfactory and pointed out that info~tionmust be. assembled. on 1tem .4

(edueationaloond1t1ona), in order to enebl~ 8 eub-oommitteeto drAft 8 report.

Mr .. IIURE (France) said that he' had no objection to the orde1:' ot the. .,

items, 'but recalled that his attitude to the substanoe of the. age~ !DUst be

viewed in the light of hie d.eles8tic~'s eeneral reservations.

* Issued 8.9 document A/AC.35/L.142.



(

r

r.

(

1

I

I

Mr.~ (U:tl'tied. St~·tH of Aner1(',l) aehei ~h;t.hcr ~'le plAce of

item :to lUS:l:1t be lef~ open, .1l1C3 the Cotmni-tt.., miBl:t aeree to deal with

it "arl:.ter.

Mr. 1-1A.~:SON (t'nit-ad. IC.ncdo;n). pr,~?l,)ood t~.at, in vie"'4 of th~ '~1me

~r:r:~'.1:·~), to aS8eJI.;'1~ lnttor:'lllt1')r.- on ';;he pri~c:.:.p!.l tlJ.;io ot ed'teatior., tl.e

CawJ ti't·.19 13hould I!"~et onl7 on~, day, fro::! ? p.m. to 6 p.m./ for the first

v~ek or its eeas10r.., e~ 8houl~_ c':~111er at ·.;.,~e end of the Y~ek the question of

1;")10.1118 wo meet1nee e. day.

1~ ,,:~,a ('to d~{'i~. ~ri..
• .............• ..·~·....~·~,-.-·......L.,. ....

Mr. LW \C~.11r...."\) expt-essi;1d. 111t1 gt'E. ~i l:.c.ie t.hat his cot~try bad 6gp!.in

been eleoted to serve on the "'ouUttdll. China was kee~ interested in the

Non-Self'.Govem1ng--Territo:::1as for, as the population fi8"Jres subz!dtted b7 'the

a4mn1eter1ng member... 8~~dl Jl'JU1Y millions of Chineee were living in those

Territories side by aide with ~ther races, end China had a legitimate oonoern

in their -proteotion end welfare.

He approved of the Comm1 tt/ee t e pre:t"ereno(', for the term tt inhab i tants" which

weB broader ~ tt indigenous pcptllntlon" 800 had been adopted in the 18nsuase

ot the.Charter.

Though the Committee vas not the plaee to discuss major political issues,

he tolt ~ound to express his conoern at ~le s1tuat1~n preyail1ns in suoh

Hor:-Self'-Govern1na Territories 8S Tunisia, Mcrrocoo, Nalays and 80me East Atrioan

territories. The world vas now 80 SJell tMt 8vcnts in a Non-Self-Gov!Jrning

Territory might have repercuesio:lS elsewhere and possibl1 oven eet off a world

conflagration.



~:~' ,

AI!I.c.,~ISF.~13 .
Bn6l1sh'
P&se 7

I

The composition of the Commi ttee VIlS vell balanced in that the:re were

eight edmin1ster1nB a!1d eight non-edm1nieter1ng members. The General Assembly

had -not intended the Committee to split into opposing blocks but to deal

objectively' with the matters before it end the well-being of the inhabitants

of the Territories would be the only oriterion by 1I.hich the n.on-adDd" ieterlns

members would Judge the performence of' the ac1m1niciterins members. Although

Chapter XI of' the Ch8rter did not provide for Un1ted liet10ns supervision of

the edm1~strationof 'the NOD-Self'~Govern'.ngTerritories, the Charter had to be

a living inst1~nt it It vas to last, and eventually Article 73 would become .

the instrument for the InterchBr.ge t4 experience which might form the basis tor

the merging of the e.dm1nistering end the administered.

SUBMISSION OF INFORMATION ON NETHERLANDS NEW GUINEA

Miss mEAD (Indonesia) protested against the submission by the

Netherlnnds Government of informs tiOD on West New Guinee, known in Indonesia

as Irian. In the view of the Indonesian Government, Irian was not a Non-Self-

Governing Territo1'1 but a part of Indonesia.

She added that the discussions in the Committee would be of great

advantage to the indigenous population in the Non-Self-Governing T~rritories

because however GOod the intentions and responsibilities of the adm1nister1ng

members are, it would be interesting to hear what the non-adm1 nister1ns _lIIbers .

thought of their policies. In that respeot, as her delegation represented a

country which had been 8 oolony, it vas very interested Ut the conditions in

Non-Selt-Governing Territories.

Mrs SPITS (Netherlands), replying to the Indonea1an representative,

stated that the Netherlands Govemment had submitted the information referred

to in accordance with the obligation imposed by Art1cle 73'e of the Charter•
...

The Netherlands Government we8 responsible far lletherlands New Guinea by virtue

of the right of sovereignt1 1tezerc1sed there under article 2 of the charter

of transfer or sovereignty over Indonesia concluded on 27 December 1949. In

any event, politieal 1ssues of that nature were not within the terms ot reterence

of the Comm1ttee.



"I ' (.,-' '.~ r/.;(H. ' ..... ~-;, ~AIIt. ",.
Knsliah
Page 8

"":, 1. t':'''.. ""

EDUCATIONAL CONDITIONS m NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERR~: ' REPORTS sUBMITTED
BY TIrE SECnETARY-GENERAL AND THE SPECIAL!Z.ED AGENCIES t GENERAL DEBATE

(A/AC.35/L.122 and Add. 1,. A/AO.35/L.123, A/AC.3S!L.J24, A/AC.35/L.12.7,
A/AC.35/L.128, .A/AC.35/L.130, A/AC.35/L.131, A.'AC.35/L.132, A/AC.35/L.133,
A/AC.35/L.136, A/AC.35/L.137, A/AC.35!L.139, A{AC.35/L.140)

R~. KHALIDY (Iraq) said that although his Government had not been

represente~ on the Committee before, it ~~d to1lowe~the Committ~.s work '
with tbe greatest interest. His delegatiop W3~ pro1ld ·of its new responsibility.
I~ was heartening, in an era which had seen untold cruelty of man to his
fellow-beings, to support the cause of freedom,for all who,wanted it - not only
political freedom, but freedom from want, fear, and ie;norance as well. The
Iraqi delegation pledged its fullest co-op~ration in that ,common ,endeavour.

Speaking generally on the progress of ed~cation in the Non-Selt-Governing
Territories, he recalled that in 1950 the Commdttee had adopted a special report

on education which had been approved by the General-Assembly. The views
expressed in the report had been of a rather general character; they were still

valid, however, and would form a solid buis tor the CODID1ttee t,s present work,

which might lead to more concrete aud sI1ecific conclusion". While the Cormnittee
should not, generally speaking, repeat itself, it might well include in the n~

report the general views recorded on pages 13 and 14 ot the 1950' report

(195l!VI.B.l, Vol. 3).
'Too J.ittle time' had el.apsed since 1950 tor any great changes in ,educational

policy and educational faci11tiesto hav~ taken place, and it was to be

regretted that the review could not hava been made every tour 'years. It was

trun that greater importance was being attached to the advancement of education

in the Nbn-Self-GovernincTerritaries and that there appeared to have been

considerable mnterial'proBress. The Secretariat paper on the 'financing ot'

education in the Non-Self-Governir:,g Territories (A/AC.'5/L.J22) indicated that
inmeny territoriel 'in tropicnl A1Tica the sums spent'on eduoation'hadincreased

t~told during the period in question, and th8tin 'Africa and parts ot
South East Asia, in parti~ular, the number of children enrolled in schools had

aleo -risen. Some ot those facts should be noted in the CoDlll1ttee' s report on' ,

education, in recognition of the efforts made. On the other hand, it bad to
be remembered that the Deed for education had increase~ still turther, that



A/I..C.35/SR.73
English
Pace 9

'{.

L

the problems of education hed become even more oomplex, 8ild the whole process

of aiding the peoples of Non-Self~overnillBTerritories to attain self-government

was hindered more than ever b7 the inadequaoies 1n their education.

He clrew syeoial attention to the e1t1.t1on in tbose territories in

which there was Q. substantial umiarnnt popula,t1on of n race or creed d1ffering

from that of the indigenous Poa-let1on. General At:lscmbly resolution 3~8 (TV)

had invited the adminiaterlng .-abere to take steps to establish equ.al treatIr..ent

in matters relating to edacation between the innabi·tanto of the Non-Self­

Governing Territories under tha1radtrl.n:1strat1,OIl,· v.Jether they we~Ae indigenous

or not, end the Co~ttee, in ita repo~ts on education end on social

conditions, had stressed the aae pr1no1)le. The Seoretariat paper on equal

treatment in matters relating \:0 ec1uoat1on (A/AC. 35/L.130) i however, indicated

that the situation had improved very little D1nce 1950. Thus, ttlthough

formal changes had been made in the Moroocen 8cl1001 system, there bad been

no t'undamental change in structU!"e, and an analysis of '.he; figures given showed

that whereas the Europeen population 'fa,S greatly favo'.1red, only a emaU

proportion of the indigenous population received primary education, while only

insignificant numbers received secondary and higher educat,ion. By and large 1

the same we.s true of Tunisia. In some of the t~rritories W'lder Un1ted Kingdom

adminiatration a.nd in the Belgian Congo I too .. even making every sllO'trollce

for spec1al circumstances, t~re vss olearly no real equal1ty of educa.tinnal

opportunity.

Paragraph 6 of General Assembly resolution 644 (VII) stated that the

establlc.lt.TOent of improved raoe relations largely depenied on the development

of eduoational policies and commended all measures designed to improve aeeng

all pupils in all schooln undereumding of the neede and :problems of the

community as a whole. The pr1n.oiple might '-1e·ll be kept in mind when the

Committee oonsidered 1tem 4 (f) of ita agenda; but it .could hardly be implemented

un'til steps had been taken to prc,vide equalii.y of ed.ucfl tional opportunity for the

pupils of ell races. The oft-heElrd argument that many of the problems d1souseed

by thd Conmittee were common to all t:nder-dev31oped countries could surelJ'

not apply in the present case; the administering members had assumed a speo1al

obligation under Chnptar XI of the Charter to provide through education the



A/AC.35/SP.,,73
English
Page 10

intellectual and teohnical e'quipment needed for self-government. Consequently,

although 'some progress had been me.de in recent years in matters relating to

education, it WB..J still the duty of the Ce,,1rlDl1ttee to investigate the weakest'

point in the educationa , polioy of DEny Non-Self-Governing Teni tor:!.es ... the

denial of equal opportunities for intelleotual and civio development. The

administering me~ers had less to fear fram alien philosophies than fro.m their

own failure to etrenrthen local defences by eduoating the indigenous population.

While the Comm1tte~wou1d gre9tly benefit by the technical advioe to

be obtatned from representatives of UNESCO and from educational experts who

vere members of delegations, its primary task was to define seneral principles

of eduC8"t~onal policy which would further the eoonomic, Bocia1, educational

and pol Jical e,dvencement of the peoples of Non-Selt-Governing Tenitories.

He recallei that the-Committee would be giving special attention

to edu~-'.tion for the second time. In order to progress beyond its earlier

findings, the COtmn1ttee should be gUided by General Asse~Jb~y resolution 645 (vn),

parap:r"jh 1 of which oalled for an obviously desirable .method of international

co-c ".' 'ation, w1111e 1''3.ragraph 2, inviting the Committ,ee to conaiier the

inforDJat10n submitted to it 1n the light of its own special reports, was a

direct instruction to the Committee. In following that instruction, the

Comm1t~e should of course rely on the delega"tions of the administering members

to eXl;lain the inform'tion. .
Paragraph 1 of General Assembly resolution 647 (VII) which stated that it

Yaa desirable that qualified indigenous representatives fr~m Non-Selt..Governing

Territories should be 8'1soc1ated in the Committeet s work, was also directly

rel~vant. Sinoe responsibility for educational administration aI~ policy

was usually one of the first to be vested in the hands of the 1...~igenous

i~abitants of a territory in the prooess of evolu~ion, it would be partioularly

appropriate to give effect to tha"" paragraph while the Committee was oons:!.dering

problems of educetion.

Lastly, the metho~ of appointing a aub.. commdttee to prepare the special

report, haVing been l'ound useful in the pest, might well be used t'.gain.

The meeting rose at 12.55 p.m.

2/9 a.m..

UN ITE

G EN I
ASSE

COl1'!'ENTS

53-23142


	biton0001A04
	biton0001A05
	biton0001A06
	biton0001A07
	biton0001A08
	biton0001A09
	biton0001A10
	biton0001A11
	biton0001A12
	biton0001B01



